



CAMILLA RUZICKA

Film Editor & Director

A passionate and dedicated editor with over 8 years' experience. Whether narrative or commercial, I have always been able to adapt to any challenge thrown my way. As well as winning awards for directing, I have edited for some of the biggest broadcasters and brands including Google and Amazon Studios.

CONTACT

Phone
+44 7531367516



Email
office@camillaruzicka.com



Website
www.camillaruzicka.com



London (UK) based



ACHIEVEMENTS

Forbes 30 Under 30
2017

Best Women Filmmaker
Accolade Competition 2015

Film Awards
I have been nominated for 12 awards and won 5 awards including Best Short Film

Film Festivals
My films have been screened at 12 festivals worldwide

CinéWomen magazine
16 page article about me and my short film *Leben In Vienna* (issue 15)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (EDITOR)

Feature films & documentaries

Endurance
(directed by James Routh)
Hochkant Film, Amazon Studios

Busolo
(directed by Nolan Büchi)
It's A Long Road Films

Maverbricks
(directed by Josh Wells)
Met Film Productions

TV / Online series

Fact Ent shows and news stories
ARD (German National Broadcaster)

Facebook For Business
Jack Morton

Destination Canada (Travel series)
TCO London, Destination Canada

Google Applied Digital Skills US
(Educational series)
Across The Pond, Google

Google Digital Workshop
(Educational series)
Across The Pond

Google Digital Garage India
(Educational series)
Across The Pond, Google

Levi's Music Room (Music series)
LoveLive

Google Digital Garage Denmark
(Educational series)
Across The Pond, Google

Ford Driving Skills For Life
(Educational series)
Charta Productions, Ford

Met Arts Show (Web Series)
Met Film Productions

Shrink (Web Series)
Met Film Productions

Social media & online campaigns

Gather 2021 Leaders Network
Jack Morton, Facebook

Vuse
20Ten

Boost With Facebook
Jack Morton, Facebook

Red Bull New Organic Drinks
We Are Social

Kereby Denmark /Blackstone
Formidable

American Express
HKX Productions

Jean-Eric Vergne
TAG Heuer

TAG Heuer Aston Martin
Red Bull Racing F1 Team
(5 projects in 2018-2019)
TAG Heuer, Red Bull

Max Verstappen
Limited Edition Watch
TAG Heuer, Red Bull

LinkedIn's Best Workplace:
Trivago
We Are Social

Google (8 projects in 2016-2017)
Across The Pond, Google

The Wild Collective
It's A Long Road Films

Stérimar Hayfever
4mediarelations

Baylis & Harding
Jack Films

Boots Beauty App
Seven Seconds, Alpha Century

Bayer Health Care
Smyle, Ketchum

Diversity & Inclusion
Microsoft

CAMILLA RUZICKA

Film Editor & Director

EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Practical Filmmaking
2012-2014
(First Class Honours)
Met Film School, Ealing Studios
London, United Kingdom

**College for Marketing, Product
Management and Design**
2006-2011
(First Class Honours)
Mödling, Austria

LANGUAGE SKILLS

■■■■■ ENGLISH | Fluent
■■■■■ GERMAN | Native
■ ■ ■ ■ ■ DANISH | Native

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud
including Premiere Pro



Clearcast
clocked exports for TV/online



TV / Online series
experience working on 49 or
less episodes at a time



Subtitles
including translating



MS Windows & Apple OS
including Office & Google Drive



TVCs & cinema ads

JUUL
Gutenberg Global

Furniture Village
(Christmas, Winter & Spring
campaign 2018-2019)
Complete

TAG Heuer Aston Martin
Red Bull Racing F1 Drivers
(2018-2019)
TAG Heuer, Red Bull

Furniture Village (Autumn, ITV
Christmas sponsorship, Winter,
Easter, Spring, Summer & Autumn
2015-2016)
Complete, Jack Films

Admiral Insurance
Kids vs. Technology
4mediarelations

MacMillan Cancer Support
Jack Films

Music videos

Monster Florence "The Groove"
Luke Davies, Academy Films

Short films & documentaries

Various documentaries
ARD (German Broadcaster)

Joseph Walsh
It's A Long Road Films

Saudi In Iran
Khaled Nadershah

Vice (Various documentaries)
Vice

Hairy
The Night Factory

Rise Up
It's A Long Road Films

Pickett
Angus Baigrie

Leben In Vienna
Camilla Ruzicka

Code Name Abyss
The Night Factory

Black Diamond
Camilla Ruzicka

Fellas
Anastasia Oleynikova

Carla
Camilla Ruzicka

Jamie Cullum Street Team AUT
Camilla Ruzicka

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (DIRECTOR)

Short films & documentaries

Leben In Vienna
Short film, 2014-2016

Black Diamond
Documentary, 2013

Carla
Short film, 2013

Jamie Cullum Street Team AUT
Documentary, 2009

Social media & online campaigns

Nurture Foods
2017-2018

OTHER EXPERTISE

Head Of Department

Overseeing a team of editors whilst still editing myself

Producer

of 4 short films and two documentaries (incl. film festival circuit)

Edit Assistant

1 year of edit assistant experience

Post Production Coordinator

Overseeing and coordinating post (incl. animators) whilst editing

Offline & Online Editing

From raw footage to the finished graded project

Audio Mapping

Experience audio mapping for broadcast